HP2009.04.28

At a Meeting of the **HIGHWAYS & PLANS COMMITTEE** of COLEHILL PARISH COUNCIL held at the Memorial Hall on **28 APRIL 2009**.

PRESENT

Cllr Tony Holloway, Chairman

Cllrs Keith Baker, John Bell, Coirin Duff, KD Johnson, Joe Kingsmill, Dave Mitchell and John Warren.

APOLOGIES

Cllr Mike Bartlett, Susan Davies, Janet Dover.

IN ATTENDANCE

Cllr David Packer.

438.09 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

Cllr David Packer informed the Chairman that he had not been called to attend this Committee and would not take part in any voting.

439.09 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meetings held on 17 March and 7 April, having been circulated, were taken as read confirmed and signed.

440.09 MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

441.09 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The following applications were submitted and comments were recorded as follows:

PA NO	DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED
3/09/0189/FUL	93 Wimborne Road Ground and first floor extension to provide additional lounge space and dressing room/shower facility. No objection.
3/09/0237/FUL	418 Merrifield Two storey side extension to provide kitchen with bedroom above and single storey extension to rear with conservatory, hall and cloakroom. No objection.

442.09 PLANNING DECISIONS

(a) The following applications had been APPROVED by EDDC:

PA NO	DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED
3/08/1235/FUL	5 Lapwing Road
	Decking in rear garden.
3/09/0101/FUL	Windrush, Park Homer Road
	Raise roof and eaves over southern part of dwelling, with new gable and two dormer windows facing west.
	gasie and the definer milderie lasing need

3/09/0113/FUL	45 Leigh Lane
	Single storey rear extension (demolish existing
	conservatory).
3/09/0161/FUL	Minster View, Furzehill
	Single storey side extension.

443.09 TREE MATTERS

PERMISSIONS FOR TREE WORK

Order:
U

(*) === - 11	and grantical are removing record recording a sacre
CO/146/I	The TPO was made on 10 April 2009 because the tree
	had been planted as a condition following formal consent
	from the Council to fell a protected tree at 80 Middlehill
	Road.

444.09 INVITATION TO SPEAK AT EDDC PLANNING COMMITTEE

Cllr Johnson represented the Council at EDDC's Planning Committee regarding planning application 3/09/0096/FUL (134 Bridle Way, demolish existing garage, sever plot and erect new semi detached two bedroom house). The Council had objected to this application as it was considered to be out of character with the area and an overdevelopment with inadequate car parking spaces. The comments made by Cllr Johnson at the Planning Committee are attached as Appendix 1 to these Minutes.

Cllr Johnson was thanked for attending the Planning Committee.

NOTED.

445.09 BUS SERVICE 13

DCC would be altering the Wilts and Dorset bus service 13 (Wimborne-Ferndown-Bournemouth) due to an exceptional increase in the price of the contract. From 24 May the last two Sunday evening journeys would be withdrawn. This would mean that the last bus from Wimborne would be at 17.15 hrs.

The evening Monday to Saturday frequency would be reduced to an hourly service up to 20.15 hrs, with a 2 hourly reduction after this time. The last bus from Wimborne would be at 22.15 hrs.

NOTED.

446.09 PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS

DCC proposed to make waiting restrictions in Colehill Lane and Wimborne Road.

RESOLVED that the Council support this proposal and request that the yellow lines be added as soon as possible.

447.09 SPEED LIMIT – LEIGH ROAD AND NORTH LEIGH LANE

Cllr Packer reported on DCC's proposal to extend the 40mph limit on Leigh Road along North Leigh Lane until it meets the 30mph limit at the edge of the residential area. He considered that the speed limit in North Leigh Lane should be 30mph and should extend along Leigh Road by Tops Nursery.

RESOLVED that DCC be asked to consider reducing the speed limit in North Leigh Lane to 30mph.

448.09 SPEED INDICATOR DEVICE

Cllr Johnson reported that the SID was currently located at Holt.

NOTED.

449.09 HIGHWAY MATTERS FOR REPORT

- (a) Cllr Baker considered it would be a good idea to display a sign on the SID poles when the SID was not attached. The Clerk to contact DCC's Rob Camp to enquire whether this could be done and what the approximate cost would be.
- (b) Cllr Warren reported that the grass verge and hazard poles were being damaged by vehicles belonging to The Camellias in Lonnen Road. The Clerk would organise a site meeting with DCC to establish whether anything could be done to tidy the grass verge and prevent vehicles being parked on it.
- (c) Cllr Warren requested that EDDC's Planning Enforcement be informed of the advertising boards being displayed on the Colehill Sports and Social Club building.
- (d) Cllr Warren reported that he had visited the BMX trail and noticed that a jump had been made higher than RoSPA had stipulated. He requested that a site meeting be arranged to decide what action would be taken.
- (e) Clirs Warren and Bell had attended a PACT meeting. The CCTV cameras at St Michael's School would be monitored by the volunteers at Wimborne Police Station. Staff at St Michael's School were disappointed with the Middlehill Road Traffic Calming and had questioned why a cycle track had not been installed. The Police would be concentrating on speeding in Lonnen Road.
- (f) Cllr Johnson reported that EDDC's Planning Enforcement was investigating a breach of the planning permission at 24 Middlehill Road, where a brick wall had been built.
- (g) Cllr Mitchell reported that he would be attending the Environmental Theme Action Group.

The Meeting ended at 20.15 hrs

CHAIRMAN